T - - T T TR T

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: March 24 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS — FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — Tentative Budget 2025-2026 Fiscal Year
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Trustees of the Village of Lancaster passed a
resolution at their March 10, 2025 Village Board meeting to conduct a Public Hearing on
Monday, April 14, 2025 at 7:15 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building,
5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York 14086, to consider the adoption of the proposed
budget for the Village of Lancaster for fiscal year beginning June 1, 2025 and ending
May 31, 2026.

The tentative budget was presented to the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees on
March 24, 2025, and a copy of said tentative budget is filed at the office of the Village
Clerk-Treasurer and available on the Village website where it may be inspected by any

interested person.

The annual compensation proposed to be paid to the Village Justice and each member of
the Board of Trustees is as follows: Village Justice - $19,380.00; Mayor - $13,160.00;
Deputy Mayor - $1,800.00; and Trustee - $10,100.00.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk-Treasurer



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY

March 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Page 1 of 6

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, March 24, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Lorraine and Gary Bona led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE

NO. OF REGULARS

NO. OF SPECIALS

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 26/2
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 27/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 28/0
John Mikoley Trustee 26/2
William C. Schroeder Trustee 24/2
Also Present:

Deirdre A. Miller Trustee — Elect

Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee — Elect

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Mark Aquino Deputy Village Attorney / Village Prosecutor
Paul T. Bumbalo Village Justice

Ryan E. Hadsall _Acting Village Justice

Jordan Siuda
Michael E. Stegmeier

Clerk to the Village Justice
Clerk-Treasurer

Ashley Debbins Deputy Treasurer

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Amy Stypa Sustainability & Community Climate Energy Coordinator
Sherry Campbell Historic Preservation Commission Member

Nancy Stonebraker Historic Preservation Commission Member

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

[ ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES ]

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to accept the minutes of the March 10,
2025, regular meeting.

Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Adopted Resolution: 474
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept the minutes of the
March 19, 2025, special meeting.

Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Adopted Resolution: 475
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 24. 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 6
| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS —|

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 3/11/2025 to 3/24/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 63 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 163,971.90
SEWER FUND in the amount of $§ 9,926.67
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1,792.75
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof § --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE - in the amount of $ --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -----——-in the amount of §$
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—-in the amountof §
For the period from 2/25/2025 To 3/10/2025

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92715 through # 92759
Sewer Fund checks # 12233 through # 12237
Trust Fund checks # 2601 through # 2602

Adopted Resolution: 476 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building permit
applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of
Lancaster from February 27, 2025 — March 14, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 477 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Julie Curtis / Lancaster Beautification Committee providing a Special Events
Application for its Spring Clean Up, Weeding, and Planting event in April & May 2025 in the Central

Business District.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to refer this Special Events
Application to the Community Events Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 478 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 6

3) Correspondence from Julie Curtis / Lancaster Beautification Committee providing a Special Events
Application for its Fall Clean Up event on October 31 & November 1, 2025 in the Central Business

District.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to refer this Special Events
Application to the Community Events Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 479 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Lancaster Village Merchants Association providing a Special Events
Application for its Lancaster Live Concert Series from May to August 2025 on West Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to refer this Special Events
Application to the Community Events Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 480 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department Protective Hose Company providing a Special
Events Application for its Drive Through Chicken BBQ event in the Municipal Building parking lot
on May 4, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve this Special
Events Application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 481 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Papi Grandes providing a Special Events Application for its Cinco de Mayo
Street Fiesta event at 20 West Main Street on May 4 & 5, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to refer this Special Events
Application to the Community Events Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 482 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: ]

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the Arbor Day proclamation
to designate Friday, April 25, 2025 as Arbor Day in the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution: 483 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to accept the tentative budget for the
2025-2026 fiscal year as filed in the Village Clerk-Treasurer’s office on March 20, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 484 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY March 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 6
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

Paul Pfeiffer- Assemblymember Patrick Chludzinski’s Office:
He commented on the progress of the Village in recent years due to the efforts of the current board
members. He presented proclamations to Mayor Ruda, Deputy Mayor Maciejewski, and Judge Bumbalo.

Sean - Legislator Frank Todaro’s Office:
He presented proclamations to Mayor Ruda, Deputy Mayor Maciej ewski, and Judge Bumbalo in

recognition of their service to the community.

Bonnie Kane Lockwood- Governor Hochul’s Regional Director:
She commented on her appreciation of local government officials and recognized the service of Mayor
Ruda, Deputy Mayor Maciejewski, and Judge Bumbalo.

Trustee Schroeder:

He commented on the service required from board members and the challenges of working in local
government. He reviewed the accomplishments of the current and outgoing board members. He presented
plaques to Mayor Ruda, Deputy Mayor Maciejewski, and Judge Bumbalo in recognition of their efforts.

[ COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder

No report.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

The epoxy floor was completed in the Lancaster Fire Department’s gear room.
» PUBLIC SAFETY — Trustee Maciejewski

She received an inquiry requesting a crosswalk at the intersection of Central Avenue and West Drullard
Avenue. This matter was placed into this committee.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Malone Schaefer
No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES — Trustee Maciejewski

No report.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer

She has been putting information together on summer events. For the 4th of July, there will be
entertainment, games, and a small number of carnival rides. More information to come.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

She commented on the Comprehensive Plan and noted that there needs to be an effort by the Village
Board to follow through on the Plan, This matter was placed into committee.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page S of 6

There is an informational meeting at the Lancaster Municipal Building for the NY Forward Small Project
Fund tomorrow (March 25%) at 6:00 p.m. This meeting will provide information on the application
process for interested owners and businesses.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

A representative from Watts Architects & Engineers attended the work session prior to the regular
meeting to provide updates on their efforts with different sewer projects. A written report was submitted

with the details of their progress.

He commented on the commitment and efforts of Mayor Ruda and Deputy Mayor Maciejewski during his
time working with them on the Village Board.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

She noted that there is still a lot of work to be done going forward and reviewed the status of pending
projects.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

During the work session, he noted that a movie company would be filming in downtown Lancaster in the
coming weeks. Once a date is finalized, there will need to be coordination between the DPW, merchants,

and the film company.
» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

She received a letter from a resident interested in creating a butterfly garden. The matter was placed into
committee and she will forward the details to Amy Stypa for follow-up.

[ DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» CLERK — TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

Sewer bill collection has started.
The public hearing for the tentative budget is scheduled for April 14, 2025 at 7:15 p.m.

He thanked Mayor Ruda and Deputy Mayor Maciejewski for their support of his office during their years
on the Village Board.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco (Absent)

No report.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

He commented on Mayor Ruda and Deputy Mayor Maciejewski’s ability, foresight, sacrifice, fortitude, and
long-lasting impact of the work done during their terms of service.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY March 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 6
» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann

Engine 2 will go into pre-construction with Sutphen Corporation on April 1 1%,
He thanked the Department of Public Works for their work at both fire stations.
He thanked Mayor Ruda and Deputy Mayor Maciejewski for their support of the department.

Mayor Ruda noted that there were two structure fires this past week and commented on the response from
the members.

» HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION — Sherry Campbell

She thanked the Board for their leadership including the advancement of the historic district over the years.

> TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT — Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

During the work session, he requested to be kept informed when projects are selected and approved as part
of the NY Forward Small Project Fund program.

He commented that there will be increased contractor activity with the coming spring season and noted
there will be new businesses moving into the Village.

| MISCELLANEOUS: |

Mayor Ruda presented a plaque to Judge Bumbalo in recognition for his years of service. She also
presented Deputy Mayor Maciejewski with a Key to the Village of Lancaster plaque.

Deputy Mayor Maciejewski and Mayor Ruda both commented on their years of service and appreciation
of their time on the Village Board. They also discussed the improvements made to the Village of
Lancaster and the assistance and support received from others to help carry out those accomplishments.

| ADJOURNMENT: !

Motion by Mavor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. in
memory of former Village Trustee Richard E. Young.

Adopted Resolution: 485 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT April 14, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

March 25, 2025 to _April 14, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 217,516.32
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 15,964.39
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 446.74
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § 21584.75
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of $
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ----———in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $

TOTAL  255,512.20

For the period from March 11, 2025 March 24, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 80
General Fund Ck#4......... 92761-92817
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12238-12246
Trust Fund CKk#.............. 2603
Capital Fund CKk4........... 1959-1960
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



[ozzIs'ssT  § [SANNA TTV TVLOL

SL'P8STIT $ PL9YY $ 6£196°ST $ TEIISLIT $ STVLOL
YL'61S $ 19°L0L°S $  STOT/P1/E WUONOA VIIA
96°€6L9 $ 66789°CL $  STOT/P1/€ 1OYINOA [[01Aed
1$°810°8 $ JSVL
00°0L $ s1oyonoA pred-o1g

198png ST0T-+70T
SLP8S 1T $ YLV $ 690598 $ 1TS€00g1 $ }99Y)) Aq pred SIDYONOA

(H) punq rende) (1) pungisniy, (D) punj 1amag (V) pungq [eIouan

§T0T ‘p1 [1dy :918( SUNASN pieog

Spun,j Jo Arewrwing j0ensqy



GGG6S6.20 §2/L2/E0 Se/Le/eo o VOU-STIVOIWIHO-TVAOWIY MONS E| 000-Gl¥-2€1S-V  01L°092'S$ LIVS TOHLINOD J2IMINg
0771 00 1IVS MO0H NVOIANWY  OLOIYANY S2/1L2/E0 £0¢10-G2
D0¢e-64INa-LING L G2/02/e0 S¢/02/E0 o ONINIVHL-Ld30 3414 3 000-0LF-Lb¥e-V 8S'BLES ONINIVYL SINZ J04 SMO08 |
S3AOINEIAS TVLIdVO NOZYWY  0LOOZVYNY S2/02/€0 90210-G2
NYAD-ENLO-DAYIL G2/Ve/E0 SZ/1L2/e0 o JIVIN/SHIVDIY-SHIMIS ANVLINYS 3 000-E¥-0C18- 9O +6'6.L% NOILDIdSNI + A ONIDOVHLNIIED |
SIDINGIAS TVLIAVD NOZYWY  OLOOZVWY GZ/LZ/E0 §0c10-9C
VaW.een-6a2 G2/Le/e0 §2/12/e0 d /NLOVHLINQD - STIINYIS AIHVHS E| 000-GEV-029L-V  00°029'c$ 91 dSNIE SOLS3ASY a3idily3ad L
SINVLINSNOD TVLNIWNOHIANT AANY  SOONAANY SE/LZ/e0 02 10-G¢
geocrelie G2/chien G2reLien d AW Jd SIADIAYIS JOHd-ONINNY Id 3 000-vE¥-0208-V  00°0S$ ONINNVId-NOSVIT - ONILIFAN DdH L
NIFTIV SANVr S00I31V ST/ZL/e0 €0¢10-S¢
0L£69 GZ/12/e0 G2/12/c0 d 10 A9 LNIVIA '? SHIVdIY-Ld3d 34 3 000-9S¥-LLveE~V SB'VES AN ONIHSINIZTY HOO0T4-HOA L
YIM3LYWN 9079 2TVSTITOHM ILILHIV SOOILMIV S2/12/e0 c02¢i0-52
00'0gss
LY02S G2Z/61/€0 S2/61/€0 d VA ® S31TddNS - NOLLYDIdILNY3g 3 000-L0¥-01G8-V [99/L$ IAVY TVHLINID ¥04 SOVI4 NVOIHIWY ¢
Ly02s ST/6L/E0 SZIBLIEO d 1aV3IHY3IA0 OSIN-SNOILYYET 13D 3 000-02¥-0S54-V  99°9LL$ 3AVY TVHINIO ¥O4 SOVId NVORIAWY 2
FA (VA GE/6L/e0 S2/61/€0 o HIHLO-SIVIHILVIN-SHHVL 3 000-%L¥-0LLL-V 299218 AV IVHLINIO HO4 SOV NVOIHIWY L
‘00 9VI430VY  S00T71430V S2/61/€0 L0Z10-G¢
SI0AU) EYCTe] seq ored JYonels uonduosact BdAl junoaoy abisyy  unowly uonduasa wey
PIOASIYD PAOY ouZ jsaid Py
90AL Od 122AUOD Jopusp Bieg Od #0d
IV :S40puap A PA3Y
‘auUIT JBaA JOlid suesy , N :Asdy
N :AJup seaj dong A ydweaxg N :PaH
A :pojefipng-ucpN spnjauj A -eyl0 N :pred GZ/LE/R0 01 15414 reBuey ajeq aosueiquinouzy
SSJON WAy auyT INoYM ieeq Jeuriod A 918)8 N :PIOA 1se 0} Jsii4 :eBuey p) yoreg paoy
Iy :adAy ‘0d Apig N iuadQ ise7 0} IS4 rebuey
2SIN sadA] aseyaing snyels way sabuey

Wd €0:20

ETAVALTAI]

JagwnN ‘QO'd Ag Buiisi Japip eseyoing
FOVTIA MILSYINY

| :9bey



G2L0€0L00VLLLYL GZ/8L/eQ S¢/81L/E0 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SHMHOM D178Nd 1d43a 3 000-SE¥-0v9L-V VT 2V$ AL DISvd 8 SHAAIFOIH L

SNOILVOINNNNOD H3LYVHD  SO00LMVHD S2/81/€0 91210-62
206829

SZL0€0L0v0.2€90 GZ/Le/e0 GZ/LE/E0 d INOHJ3T3L - SMYOM 2118nd Ld3d 3 000-LEV-0¥9L-V  G8'96% G202 HOYWVIN SINOHd €

S210€01L0v0.L2E90 GZ/1Z/e0 GZ/leicn H JOHd3T3L - 7TTYH 3414 ON3 H1YON 3 000-6e¥-L291L-¥ G/Z'0E€$ G202 HOUV SIANOHd ¢

G¢l0g0L0r0.2E90 Sc/Le/e0 S2/1e/en d  INOHJITIL - SADINGIS QIHVYHS 3 000-6€v-0¢9L-V  2¥'L9L$ SC0C¢ HOYUVIN SINOHd |
SNOLLVOINNWIWOD H31HYHD  S00LMYHD S2/Le/e0 Gi¢L0-S¢

SNORVA SZi¥e/e0 STive/en d 2 3LIS 9IM - ¥3HNSVYIYL IONVYNIL 3 000-vLt-S2EL-V  G6'€GG% SNOILYOOTTIV-S3INOHd L
NOILVOINNWINOD HALHVYHD  0Z20LdVHD SZ/¥e/c0 12106

Geoe/eLie G2/ZLIED ST/eLIED d 13423S OdH-OAS d0dd-1SIAa LSIH 3 000-vE¥-0254-V  00°06% HIGWIN - ONILITW OdH 3
T1I8dINVO AYYIHS  01L09dNVD  G2/2L/E0 €L21L0-92

Seoe/Li/e Ge/ZLien G2/TLiE0 d 134038 OdH-OAS JOUd-1SIa LSIH 3 000-¥EV-025.-V  00°06$ NVIMOLSIH - ONILIIN DdH L
AFML43r ‘MSNIZang 0L0iZzang ge/gi/co 2LeLo-se

95°280'LS

92888 GZ/81/€0 SZ/8lL/En d I INFWAINDI-IOVEHYD B ISN4TH 3 000-£S+-0918-V 26°29¢$ 8E MONUL-SUIVATY-STVIMILYN €

9¢88S S¢/8L/e0 SZ/8L/€0 o LANIVA/SHIVdIH-TYAONTIY MONS 3 000-2S¥-2E€LG-V  2S'C9c$ 8E MONYL-SHIVAIY-STVIMAIVIN 2

9288S S2/8L/E0 SZ/8LICO d ILUANIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢SP-0LLG-V 29°29¢$ 8€ MONYL-SHIVAIH-SIVIMILYIN L
"ONI EINTFNIND3 2 ONIYAS 31NYE  S003LNH8 S2/81/50 LL2ZL0-G¢

Geod/LLig GZ/LLIEQ SE/LLIED d IVYALOVYELINOD - 3DLLSNT 39V THA 3 000-SE¥-0LLL-V 00'GZL$ SOAS ON3LS 1dN0D |
11318 vINvd S0ovT3lg G2/iL/eo 0i2L0-G2

6.0v6.0 G2/81/€0 SZ/8L/E0 d VOA-STVIINIHO-TVAOWTY MONS 3 000-SL¥-2ELS-V 98'SZ0'c$ TOHLINOD 301 MING 1
07702 LIvS MO0H NVOIMIAY  OLOIMINY S2/SL/E0 60210-G¢

90¥S6.0 GZ/LZ/e0 G2/12/e0 d VOM-STVOINIHO-TVAOWIH MONS 3 000-SLP-2€LG-V 959288°LL$ 1IYS T0H1INOD 33 M1Ng L
07700 1TYS MOOM NYOIJANY  OLOIMINY S$2/12/S0 80210-S¢

aoj0nuf oleg  eeg  emBg YYOABIS wopduoseq edA} junosoy ebieyn  junowy uonduoseq wej]
PIOALYD PA%Y ouZ ISl oY

Wd £0°20

§20e/9e/e0

adA (i Od 0BHUOD

JaquinN "0'd Ag Bugs Jeplo eseyoing
FOVTIIA ¥3LSVYINVY

JOpUBA  aeg Od #0d

Z abey



808199¢ G¢/8¢/20 S2/82/20 | $3111049 va0S-Ld3a Jdid 3 092-09z-t1¥e-V  ¥8°05$ SHNVL VEDS ONILSIL OHAAH |
“ONI dIND3 AL34VS TVYAIQ G007 IVAIQ  S2/82/20 9¢T10-5¢

99€299¢ §¢/02/e0 S2/02/€0 o S3INddNS/SLINTIH-L4IA IHI4 3 002-09Z-LivE-VY  00°001'C$ SLIWTIH YALHOIH3HIS L
"ONI dIND3 AL34VS VAID S00TTVYAIQ S2/02/€0 §eclo-52

969.99¢ §¢/02/e0 S2/02/E0 | S3NddNS/S1INT1IH-Ld3A FH1d 3 00¢-09¢-Live-v  00'CPeS SHIALHOIAZYID ¥ SCTIIHS LINTIH L
"ONI'dIND3 ALI4VS TVAIQ G00TVAIQ G¢/02/e0 ¥eelo-ae

y§801-62 G¢/Le/e0 SE/LE/ED o 010 - ONLLNIMd 3 020-0e¥-GiL8-© +2'12s$ S3dOTIANT MOANIM 0L #0005 |
‘ONI'ONIINIM 1473 S00L4730 S2/1.2/20 €eclo-see

9990+968S G¢/1e/e0 SZ/LE/e0 A LNIVIN OAS - YIUNSYIEL IONYNIL 3 00Z-Ge¥-G2€L-V 000113 G202 NAdVY - YYIMLI0S ¥vamnooa L
OAS TVIONVNI4 NIANVT 3DVI13Q  S009V13a §2/1.2/€0 éeelose

810010006 SC/CLIE0 SZ/ZLiE0 d 43S IYNLOVHLINOD-S3IIHL IAVHS 3 000-GE¥-0958-V  00°GLE$ LNS 3LYNITO - SOAS LNVLINSNOD L
"ONI 'dNOYD I0UN0STY AFAVA  0LOAIAVA S2/ZL/E0 LE€2Lo-G¢

96'165'G$

G20e Tiddv Ge/Ve/E0 SZive/en o JONVHNSNI TvOIa3an ) 000-0¢0-L ¥#.'9vv$ IVANIA ? NOISIATIEdY €

S20Z Tiddy Se/ve/e0 Seive/en d AR IVLIdSOH-LIJANZE I3A0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-9 LE'95+$ IVAINIA ® NOISIATINGY ¢

G202 MddY Se/¥C/E0 SZive/e0 d B IVLIASOH-S1I43aN3Ig 33A0TdNI 3 000-008-0906-V  L6'V69'P$ VANIQ ® NOISIATINAY L
ONN4 LI43N3E JIA0TdNIVI SO S003vISD S2/Pe/eo 0¢ci0-s¢

y8vva/esyia §¢/12/E0 SZ/Le/Ee0 d 10 A€ INIVIA ® SHIVdIY-Ld3a 3xId 3 000-9S¥-LLvE-V  £9'GEE'CS SWOO0Y 47 H04 AXOd3 L
S3AIX0d3 310100 S00HOT0D S2/1e/e0 61Ci0-6¢

vLove §2/92/€0 §¢/92/€0 o A31SSYIONN-S33HL IAVHS 3 000-G.¥-0998-V 00¢CLES SdAINLS Y04 1l0SdOL SAA 219N 8 1
“ONITIOSHOL ZINYEM D SQOVEMrD §2/92/€0 81¢l0-G¢

EAVATANLS GZ/TL/E0 SZielicn & 13403S DdH-DAS 404d-1SIa 1SIH 3 000-vEY-0254-VY  00°06% d3GNIN - ONILIIN DdH L
NILIVO 'S3LVA SIAVHD  S003AVHD S2/ZL/c0 YAR AN g 14

aatoau) e ajeq AUOAEIS uopduoseq adAy JUNoaDY 8By  Junotly uonduaseq wey
PIOAMYD Aoy ouz jsuio ooy

Nd £0:20

Gc0e/se/en

et} Od esUOD

J0pUBA  818Qg Od #Qd

18quinN ‘O 'd Ag Buiisi Jeplo eseyaing

FOVTIIA ¥3LSVINY]

¢ :abey



S20Z T1udy SZ/ve/e0 STive/s0 d A ® YLIASOH-LI43NTg 3FA0TdNT 000-008-0906- 9  Z8'996'L$ 'SNIHLIY3H IFAOTdWI TiddY 2
G20z 1Ydv SZIVTIE0 STYTIED Y B IVLIISOH-SL1I4INIg IIA0THNI 000-008-0906-V  LZ'69€'€2$ 'SNIHLTYIH 33A01dWNI TINdY L
ANMSEO8 MHVYWHOIH  SO0OWHDIH SZ/v2/€0 1£210°5C
L00°'8E5Y1 2SS SZ/8LIE0 GT/BL/ED ¥ 10 A8 INIVIN 8 SHIVdIY-1d3a 3414 000-9S¥-LLbE-V  LL°0Z$ AVE MONYL GNT HOH 1T HIMYYN L
AlddnS OIMLO3T3 NIVANNOW NIIHO  0LONITHD SZ/8Lic0 9€Z10-62
L11€9 GZ/1ZIE0 ST/LTIE0 d IVNLOVYLINOOD-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 000-SE¥-0Z18-©  00°0ZH$ ONILSIL NOILNIATYL MOTMOVE |
ONI3ANT ANVYD  SO0ANVYD §Z/1Z/€0 ¢eZ10-5Z
6019¢ SZ/LLIE0 GT/LLIED d 'SYIAINNY HLS/L - SNOILYHE3T130 000-2L¥-0SS2-V  0£'9Z0°'L$ S3ANDVYId NOILYDIQ3a 33dL e L
SANDVTd IZNOHE NITYNVYD  0LOYMNVHS SZ/LL/E0 ¥£Z10-62
95£99 ST/LZIS0 STLTIE0 o LINIWINDI-SIAS OIUVHS 000-002-029L-Y  00°006'6Z$ N7 LNINIOYIdTY SWHVIV Idi4 L
SWILSAS ALI4YS T4 S00STHI4 SZ/12/€0 ££210-62
8-8/£6+909 ST/8LIED S2/8LIE0 4 YM-IOVYYD SYHOM 2118Nd Ldaa 000-L¥t-0bOL-Y  08'6L$ §20Z 82/20-1€/10 1OOV Mda |
ALPOHLNY HIALYM ALNNOD JI¥T SY0DIMI SZ/8L/E0 7€210-52
6126200081 §Z/L2IE0 ST/ILTIE0 S SNOIS-LNIYN S13341S 000-CL7-0LLS"Y  vh'EvS LS IHIHOA SNOIS |
H3TIOHLANOD ALNNOD 1A §L0D3IMT  SZ/12/€0 1£210-5T
+126200081 ST/VZIE0 ST/LTIE0 o SNOIS-LNIVA S133MLS 000-ZL7-0LLS-V  2L16$ SNOIS LO ATIEWAAV TVHINGD |
Y3ITOULANOD ALNNOD F1HI  SLODTINT S2/1Z/E0 0€210-52
AV ArANS GZ/ZLIE0 STITLIEO0 ¥ 13493S OdH-DAS 40¥d-1SIa LSIH 000-¥€7-0252-V  00°592$ S3LLNA YIEWIAN B AXVITHOIS |
LH3MO3IVINWT  S00M3M03T S2/ZL/E0 6221062
zLL1ES ST/BLIE0 SZ/BLIED s SNOIS-LNIVN S133¥1S 000-ZL7-0LLG"Y QL9658 MOOLSTFH dOHS NOIS |
ONI SYYOM NOHI 14383 S00Ty4383 S2/8L/S0 8eT10-5C
} ¥26999¢€ ST/LTIE0 S2/LTIE0 d 134VS-NOLLVHISININGY S13THLS 000-2v7-0L0S-V  0E'€0E$ FHOOW/HINHOSHYIN 3dd ALFAVS |
"ONI dINDI AL34VS TYAID  S00TYAID S2/L2/E0 1221052
agioau) ajeq aeq AoA8IS :ozn_fummﬁ Ny @mgmcuu Junouly CE~R20§ weyy
PIOAMYD  pADY U ISdld
8dAL Od 10ejUOD {opusy 81eJ O #0d
Wd £0:20
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ aseysing
§202/52/£0

FOVTIIA YILSVYINVY

¥ :@begq



vZ'zevs

6eozga4 GZ/6L/E0 SZ/61/E0 d NP dlvd3Y MONYL-$334L 3AVHS 3 000-25¥-0968-V 0L'€8l$ GZ AdVNYLAd - SAMNAANSBS1IHYd €
6202934 S¢/6L/E0 ST/61/€0 o ILANIVIN/SHIVAIY-ENIVIN S133HLS 3 000-2¢SY0LLS-V  90°1LET$ GZ AFVNEG3d - SANddNS®Sidvd ¢
620c934d G2/6L/€0 G2/6L/E0 A 1LOVHINOD-SHHOM O118Nd Ld3a E| 000-SE¥-0v9L-V  80'8L$ GZ AYVNYEEdd - S3AINddNSBS1yvd L
S1HVd OLNVVYAYN  0LOVVdAVYN S2/61/€0 S¥Zl0-S2
geaerelie G2/ZLie0 S2/eLied d 134038 OdH-OAS J0¥d-LSIa 1SIH 3 000-vEY-025.-V 00'SLLS NOSHIJYIVHO ~ONILAIW OdH L
HIAIN 1IVHOIN  SO0YIAIN GE/ZL/E0 P¥P210-92
Gg2oc/8L/e G2/8L/€0 S2Z/8L/e0 H SOAS TVNLOVHELINOD - SNOILO3T3 3 000-GE¥-0SYL-V  00°GLL$ g - HOLOIdSNINCILDOTTE L
3SINIA ‘IHALNIOW OLOLNIDIN S2/8L/E0 £¥Z10-G2
Gqcadmsl/ie S2/8LIED S2/8L/E0 d SOAS TYNLOVYHLINOD - SNOILO3 13 3 000-SEP-0S¥L-V  00'SLLS AT - JOLOAdSNINCILOFTE b
HINZNM INVIG  SO0INZNY S2/8L/€0 Zre1o-se
0L'916'L$
6echesrig GZ/6L/Ie0 S2/6L/€0 H 1 INSWNAINDI-39VaHVO @ 3SNd3d | 000-€G¥-091L8-V 068€9% 8¢ MONYL HO1VNLOVY 0gdNt €
62¥28vig GZ/BLIED STZ/6L/ED o L LNIVIN/SHIVAIY-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-2S¥-CELS-V  06'8E9% 8€ MONYL YOlvNLOov ogdnL ¢
6cvesvia GZ/6LIED SE/BL/ED o ILINIVIW/SHIVAIY-LNIVN S1334LS 3 000-2St-0LLG-V  06'8€9% 8¢ ¥ONYL ¥olvNniovogdnL, 1
ONI dNOYO LSVIHLYON HLHYOMNIM SO0OMNIM GZ2/6L/€0 L¥210-G2
gzozieL/e Ge/eL/e0 SZ/2L/en o 134038 OdH-OAS 40Hd-1S1a 1SIH 3 000-¥€¥-02G2-V  00°06$ HIAGANTIW - ONILIIWN OdH L
0S3 ‘433X HAISOr  S00d3SOr S2/ZL/E0 oveLa-s¢
¥L-#0S2 SZ/61/€0 G2/6L/€0 Y IVNLOVHLNOD-SHIMIS ANVLINVYS 3 000-G£¥-0218- D  00°S09'v$ 1NO Q3INVIT0 STIOHNYW NOHIS L
ONI ‘ANVAWNOD ASANYY  S003ANVA G2/61/€0 6£210-9¢
ve'ope'zs
G20¢ ddvY G2/veic0 Ge/Ye/e0 H A2 IVLIASOH-LI43N3d 33A01dN3 3 000-008-0906- 9 69°€/L$ G202 NUdVY SNI HLV3aH 33A0TdNT €
S202 1dvY GZ/¥eCIE0 SZYe/E0 H ® IVLIdSOH-SL1I43N39 I3A0TdINIT 3 000-008-0906-V 69'2/1°¢% G202 -HdV SNI HLTV3H 33A0TdNW3 L
HLTV3H LNION3d3IANT SO0043ANI S2/v2/€0 8€C10-6¢
£0'98€°6e$
panuijuoy Junodoy ANMSE08 MHVYWHODIH  SO0WHDIH SZ/v¢/e0 1€210-G2
a9I0AU} areq syeq areq Sanes vondussaq adA] noaoy ebieyn  unouty uaydusseq wey
RIOALID PASY ou3 IS 00y

Nd €0:20

§¢0e/5e/en

adAl Od joBHUOD

laquinN ‘Od Ag Bunsi JepiO eseyoind
FOVTIIA 43LSVINV

J0pUSA 18] Od #0d

G :abedq



£9€00-6 S8d SZ/81/€0 SGZ/8L/E0 d 1LOVHLINOD-SMHOM O1T79Nd Ld3a 3 000-Se-0v9L-v  00°00€$ OIdANOD3Y I9VHOLS WNF10UL3d Mda |
NOILVAYMISNOD NYIANS 40 43T SAN  SLOJASAN SZ/8L/50 €6210-62
66/708.1001 S2/8L/E0 GZ/8LIE0 A “ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHDIT 133418 3 000-8€¥-281S-VY 8S°G.$ 1S NIV LSTIMWTVHINGD |
O3ISAN  GLOO00ON GZ/8L/€0 A TAN T A
€1°29¢$
€v.65¢ G2/81/€0 SZ/8L/E0 d Jd/S3341L a90 - NOILLYDI4ILNv3g 3 000-8€v-0LS8-V  €1°2€$ 1S NIVIN LSAMIL/AVMAVOHG 9885 2
€¥.6S¢C GZ/8L/E0 ST/8L/E0 o HILYM-SHA VY 3 000-L¥P-0LLL-V  00°0EE$ 1S NIVIN LSIMIL/AYMAYOYE 9865 L
O93ISAN  SI00000N Sz/8L/€0 1GZ10-62
ci'ezeLs
998 SZ/8L/€0 SZ/8L/ED d 1AVvIHY3IAO OSIN-SNOILYYE313D 3 000-02t-08G4-V  29°L.1% VLI IMYIE9'GNT HAIN IVHINIOYE  §
998 SZ/8L/€0 SE/8L/IED d DHLOTNT-SHHVd 3 000-8Ev-0LLL-VY  16'92% VLI IHVI6'EWTHAIN IVHLINIDPE  +
9298 S2/8L/E0 GEr8L/E0 d -ONLLHOIT AMH-DNILHOIT 133418 3 000-8€v-28l5-V 68669% VLI IMVIEY'GWTHAINTVHINIOVE €
9298 S2/81/€0 S2/8L/€0 d O1dLD3N3 - TMVH JH14 NI HLIYHON 3 000-8EV-1291L-V  1L'9.2% VLI IMVIE9'GWTHAIN IVHLINIOYE 2
9/98 S2/8L/E0 Ge/8L/e0 o JMLDATF - SADIAYIS AFUVHS 3 000-8E¥-0291L-V  GL'i¥.$ VLI IMYI6Y'ENT HAIN TYHLNIOYE |
93SAN SLO0000ON Se/8l/en 06210-G¢
184¥08.L00L GZ/BL/E0 SZ/61/E0 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT 13341S 3 000-8EV-C8LS-V 9G°IELS G20 ¥/€-S/C LS VHOdNVY S |
O93ISAN  GLOOOOON SZ/6L/€0 6vZ10-G¢
8186¥211001 G¢/Le/e0 Se/e/e0 d -ONILHODI AMH-ONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8€V-28LS-V  €9°0¥$ G2 CL/E-CL/2 AQVHE B TVHINID L
O93dSAN  GI00000N SZ/12/€0 8velo-sz
09'¥£6'v$
coLveEL S2/6L/€0 S2/61/€0 d YO-39VHVYO SHHOM 21Nand Ld3aa 3 000-0¥¥-0¥9L-V  8¥'0.LC'V$ SINNQODV HAIN B MdA ¢
20LvEL SZ/61/€0 ST/6L/E0 s | SVO - T1vH 3414 N3 H1HON 3 000-0¥¥-129l-V  Z1'v99% SINNOJOVHAAN B Mda |
TAN4 TYNOILYN  SLOOILVN SZ/6L/€0 VA A4
£0998060¢ §2/L2/€0 SZ/12/E0 | SVO - S3DIAYTS IFHVHS 3 000-0¥v-0291-v  15°502'Z$ Ge0T vL/E-ZL/2 AINNQOOV anNT 1
TAN4 TYNOILYN  SLOOILVN S2/12/€0 9vZ10-92
B010AU areq =ITTg] P oY 0 uonduossqg a4 Junoooy ebueyn  Junowy uopduoseq wey
BICAAYD PASY 2UZ ISt 190y :
8dAL Od pesuen Jopusp  a1eq Od #0d
Nd €0:20
JaquinN "Od Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyoind
§20¢/52/€0

FOVTIIA 43LSVINVY

9 :abey



ONI “TYDINVHOIW ISRIvd  S00SRIVd §2/8L/€0 09Z10-6Z
S0L-g2s GZ/81/E0 SC/8L/ED d /NLOVHINGD - SIJIAYIS A3HVHS 3 000-GEV-029L-V  00°S8¢$ 0471 404 SHIVd3d Y31vaH TIvM L
ONI “TYOINVHOIW 3SIVd  S00SI¥Vd  S2/BL/ED 65210-57
zegel S2/02/€0 S2/0Z/E0 Y STVOISAHd-Ld3A 3ui4 3 000-LLp-LLbE-V  00°8¥2$ NINOW TVOISAHd 44 |
ONI dVLSNOO0  S00SNJD0 G2/02/€0 85210-5¢
S8'v60°LS
951600€1dS SZ/8LIE0 SZ/8LIE0 ¥ 38078 13N3-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-9L7-0ZL8-©  S8'9EL$ g3¥IND3IY Sy 1an4 13s3la 8
951600€1dS GZ/81/E0 ST/8L/ED d 710 % INIMOSYD-S33YL JAVHS 3 000-9Lv-0958-V  98'9€1$ a3¥INDIY SY1and 13saia L
951600€1dS SZ/8L/IE0 SZ/8L/SO Y 710 2 ININOSYD-3OVYNIVYA 3 000-9L+-0vS8-V  S8'9EL$ aa”INOIY SY 13N 13s3AIA 9
951600€1dS ST/8LIE0 SZ/BL/E0 d 10 % INIMOSYO-ONINVITO 133ULS 3 000-9L-0L18-V  98'9€1$ g3”IND3IY SV 13IN4 13830 §
951600€1dS S2/8L/E0 ST/8LIE0 d % ANITOSYD-3OVEVYD 2 ISN43N 3 000-9L7-0918-V  98°9ELS$ a3”INDIH SY13N4 13s3ia ¥
951600€1dS §2/8LIE0 SZ/8LIE0 s 110 ¥ SYD-SHuvd 3 000-9LY-0LLZ-Y  G8'9EL$ g34INd3d svy1and13s3ala €
951600€LdS GZ/8LIED SZ/8L/EO d N0 ® ANITOSYO-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-9L72€L6-V  98'9¢L$ a3¥YINDIA SY13IN4 13S31Q ¢
951600€1dS SZ/8LIE0 SZ/8LIE0 ¥ 108 INITOSVO-INIVA S133YLS 3 000-91+-0LLG"V  98'9¢L$ QINDIY SY13N413sTIa L
$73N4 -d8OD ADYANT OOON  G00IODON GZ/8L/E0 1521052
05°990°L$
BEVLLOELIS GZ/81/E0 SZ/8L/S0 Y 39079 13N2-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-91+-0Z18- 9 SEe5I$ g3gaansvyIandying 2
BEVLLOELS S2IBLIED SZ/8LIEO ¥ 710 8 3NINOSVO-S3TUL IAVHS 3 000-91¥-0968-V  SE'Z5L% g3g3aNsvI1aANIXINg 9
BEVLLOELS 5Z/8L/E0 GZ/8L/E0 o 10 % ININOSYD-3OVYNIVHA 3 000-9Ly-0vS8-Y  9ETSL$ Q303AN SY1TANANING 6
6EVLLDELS SZ/8LIE0 SZ/SLIED d % INFIOSYD-IOVEHVD 3 3SN4TY 3 000-9LY-0918-V 972518 a3a3ansvy1aN4dNINg
6EVLLOELS SZ/8LIE0 SZ/BLIED o 110 % SYD-SMHvd 3 000-9LY-0LLL-V  9ETSLS$ gI3a3ansvy1andMing ¢
6EVLLOELDS 5Z/81/€0 SZ/8L/S0 d 710 ® ANINOSYD-IVAOWIY MONS 3 000-9Ly-28L6-V  9€'TGL$ g3aIansviandying 2
6EPLLOCLS S2/BLIE0 ST/81/E0 d 710 % INITOSVO-LNIVA S13TULS 3 000-9LY-0LLS-V  9£725L$ Q3g3anN sy AN MINg L
S13N4 -dYOD ADHANT 000N  S00JOOON S§Z/8L/E0 96Z10-62
SZ0Z/8LIE SZ/8L/E0 SZ/8L/S0 d SOAS TWNLOVHINOD - SNOILD313 3 000-SEV-0SPL-V  00'SLLS N1 - ¥OLO3dSNINOILOTTT L
vivEMYE ‘YILHOIN  SOO0LHODIN SZ/8L/E0 §5Z10-52
S20Z/8L/E ST/BLIE0 SZ/8L/E0 d SOAS TYNLOVHLNOD - SNOILO3 13 3 000-GEP-0SPL-Y  00'SLLS 9N - MOLOA4SNINOILDFTT L
INVd ‘NVWM3N  GOOYAM3N SZ/8L/E0 ¥5210-52
B8O} eeq sjeq aeq MYDABIS uopduase( adA] Junoooy ebugyn  junowy uopduaseq way
PIOAMYD  pADY ou3 Jsiiy jooy

Nd £0:20

§2¢0¢/G¢/e0

edA} Od peuUC)

JaquinN "‘O'd Ag Bugsi JepaQ eseyaind
A9VTTIA H3LSVOINY

Jopusy, ejeg Od #0d

J ebey



HIANNVL NIHYM  SO00IANNVL S2/8L/€0 04210-9¢

S TAVATANLS S2/2L/E0 S2/ZL/g0 H 134338 OdH-OAS 40¥d-18Id 1SIH 3 000-¥EV-0254-V  00°06% FLYNHILTY - ONILITN DdH I
AONVN ‘HIMVHEGINOLS  0LO3ANOLS $2/ZL/€0 69¢10-SC

SNOIYVYA G2/Le/c0 §é/le/en d ONISILHIAAY 8 DNILNIYD-ONINOZ E| 000-0ev-0108-V $S€L2$ eXvaz 1
ONI SNOLLYOITENd dNOYD 338 S0049339  S2/1E/E0 89210-S¢

6¢.¢ §¢/1Z/e0 G2/1Z/E0 o 1SNOD d/H - S231SNyl 40 ayuvos 3 009-GEb-0L0L-V 00'002'2$ S20Z HOUVYIW - ONILINSNOD ¥H |
O YH NVAIHIHS  SO0MMIHS <Se2/iz/co 19210-62

18¢vLLe G2/L2/e0 ge/ie/en d 1Q A9 INIVIA ? SHIVdIY-143a 34 3 000-9G¥-LLvE-V  0.°G9% SHIVAIY XOgq WHvIvadld L
JIHLOTTT HONYHS  SO0ONVHS SZ/12/E0 99210-6¢

7€S001-GZ 1 G2/6L/E0 SZ/64/€0 - | Idid ® STVIHILYW-IOVNIVHQ 3 000-vL¥-0v58-V  06'6% NIVHA WHOLS v JLIHMONOD |
NS SH3IAUNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  SOONVYDS SZ/61/€0 g9210-5¢

vzZeL Se/Ve/e0 ST/Le/en ¥ /NLOVHINQOD - SFDINGIS AFHVYHS 3 000-GE¥-029L-Vv  00°008'8$ SOiS3ASY W3Y -WOOH ¥vaD Q41 |
‘ONI NOILONYLSNOD '9'3'S  S000093S SZ/LZ/ED ¥9¢10-5¢

L£/8SY02¢e G2/Le/e0 selLe/en d 0ISSII0Ud - ¥FHNSYIML IDNYNI 3 000-tev-GZEL-Y  €6'€CP$ G20C 8¢/v-6¢/L LNd ISV |
IVIONVNIL TvE0T1D SIMO9G AINLId 0Z03ANLId S2/L2/e0 €9210-5¢

3SINTH 21 # ddV SZ/¥C/€0 Geive/e0 d 3AVISVYO ® MHvd A4 - SISNIAIX3T E| LLL-00#-2250-H 00°005'SL$ Q3SIATY 21 ON NOILLYOITddY Avd |
"ONI ‘SOAS NOILONYLSNOD OLNId  SO000LNId SZ/¥Z/E0 29Z10-5¢

G20e/6L/E G¢/12/e0 G2/L2/e0 d  39VISOd - ¥3UNSYIHL IDONVYNIL 3 000-9€t-S2€L-V  00°005'2$ HILINW FOVLISOd NO TI43d |
LNNOODV IAYISTY SIMOYG AINLIH SCO0aNLId S2/ie/e0 19210-62

00'621'e$

Lhi-g2gs G2/8L/E0 GT/BL/CO d 1LOVHLINOO-SMUOM O118Nd Ld3da E| 000-GEV-0P9L-V  00'622'LS ‘NILIVW/HILYIH HIVdIH TIVD DAS €

bhi-gags G2/81/€0 SZ/8L/C0 a LOVHLINOD-TIVH Jdid GNI H1HON 3 000-GEV-LZ9L-V  00°009% ‘NILIVINHILYIH HIVdIY 1TVO OAS ¢

bi-s2s G¢/8L/e0 G2/eL/c0 o /NLOVHINOD - SIDINYIS QIMVHS 3 000-Gev-029L-¥v  00°009% ‘NILVIN/HILVIH HIVdIY TIVO OAS L
panuguoy Junoody ONI “IVOINVHOIN 3SIdvd S00SIHvd SZ/8L/E0 09210-9¢

89]0AL| areq) oreq aeq ones uonduoseqy adA] junoaoy ebieyn  jnowy uogdusseq wejf
PIOASIYD) PADY QU 3814 Joay

841 Od rRHUOD J0pusp eieg O #0d

Wd €0:¢0

§202/5¢/€0

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Buiisi Jepig eseyoing
FOVTIIA H3LSVYINVT g ‘afiey



00°0$ :Junowy PIOA [eJ0L  6€°LLL'09LS UNoWY IS [BjOL  0Z1  SWeleur'O'dIeloL 9L  :SIepIQ 3SEYINnd |Bjol

09Zvv G2/Le/e0 Sg/le/en d 13MIS 3AY LNVYSYI1d - SISNIIX3 3 911-00¥-2250-H G.1'¥80'9% GC ¢/€-9/1 ¥AM3IS IAV INVSYITd |
SHTINIONT 2 IHNLDOILIHOYY SLIVM  SOOSLIVM SZ/1Z/€0 9.210-52

GeocreLie G2/elien SeT/elhien d 13HD3S OdH-OAS 408d-LSIG 1SIH 3 000-¥E€¥-02S4-V  00°06% JAIVNHALIY-OdH |
MOIN ‘STIIM  SZOSTIAM S2/ZL/ED GL210-G¢

£9°10.$

LLY9€L019 Ge/Le/e0 se/Le/eo o ANOHd T130-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-98v-GL18- D 66°LE% G20C HOYVYIN - SINOHd 04

LI¥9€1019 GZ/1Le/c0 selLe/eo d A31dISSYIONN-S3IAYL IAVHS 3 000-G.1-09S8-V 86'G.$% GZ0Z HOYVYW - SINOHd 6

LIV9EL019 GZ/Le/e0 se/ie/eo o 1VLva/SINOHd 1130 - 14330 3uid 3 000-G8¥-LiPE-V Z6'€0ES G¢0C HOYVN - SINOHd 8

L1¥9€L01L9 GZ/Le/e0 SzZ/1e/e0 ¥ NOHd T133-NOILOI4SNI ONIgUNE 3 000-58¥-686€-V 66°.LE% G20 HOYVYN - SANOHd £

L1¥9€.019 GZ/L2/e0 S2/1a/en Y 1VA % Hd 3N90W-d38d H3I1SvsIa 3 000-9.¥-066€-V +2'69% GZ0C HOUYN - SINOHd 9

L1v9EL019 Ge/le/e0 Se/Lig/en o 30-39VHVYO SHHOM JIN8Nnd 1430 E| 000-G8%-0v9l-Vv GZ'LES GE0C HOHVYIN - SINOHd &

L1¥9€4019 GZ/1e/e0 SZ/Le/en H JOHd 1132 - Y34NSvy3dLl JONVYNIZ E| 000-98vG2eL-v GZ'LeS G202 HOYVIN - SINOHd ¥

L1v9€/019 Gz/1e/en se/Le/eo ¥ 1 AVYIHYIAO DOSIN-SNOILYHE313D E| 000-02v-05G4-V  GZ'LES GZ0C HOYVIN - SIANOHd ¢

L1v9EL0LY9 §2/12/€0 ST/LE/e0 ¥ IANOHJ 713D - HOAVW JAILNDIXI E| 000-58¥-0LZL-V GZ'lES G202 HOYYWN - SINOHd ¢

LLY¥9EL01L9 Ge/1e/e0 SZ/Le/e0 d {OHd 113D - S33LSNHL 40 gHvod 3 000-98¥-0L0L-V 1S'IS$ SC0Z HOYVIN - SINOHd |
SSIATFHIM NOZIHIA 0L0ZIM3aA S2/1Le/e0 vLe10-9¢

Be ] AN G2/81/20 GZ/8L/€0 d L LNIVIW/SHIVAIH-TIVACOWIH MONS 3 000-¢SP2ELS-V  PEYICS S1T09 ¢ SINN- P MONYL 4
INIALIND3 ? Gvd ASTIVA  SO03TIVA  SZ/8L/E0 €4210-6¢

96126 G2/61/€0 G2/61/c0 d 4NS 301440-S331SN4Hl 40 advog 3 000-L0¥-0L0L-V 00PLLS SOVIIWVYN/SINDVYId GIAVEONT |
"ONI SAIVMY NILYVIAN ANOL  SOOWANOL S2/61/€0 ¢lelo-se

gecoemL/e GZ/81/€0 S2/8L/E0 d SOAS TVNLOVYLINOD - SNOILD313 E| 000-SE7-0SPL-V  00°002$ HIVHO - HOLO3dSNINOILDOITE |
HINNVYL NNITO  0L0INNVL S2/8L/€0 LL2L0-GC

g2coz/sl/e GZ/8L/€0 GZ/8L/C0 o SOAS TVNLIOVHINOD - SNOILDT13 3 000-SE¥-0S¥L-V  00°00Z$ dIVHO - ¥OL103dSNINOILD313 |
panupuoy Junoossy YINNVL NIHVYXY  S00INNVL S2/8L/£0 04¢10-5¢

asioAu) ajed ajeq ey IARIS uonduase(] adAy Junoooy sbisyy  Junowly uonduaseq wial
PIOASIYD PARY Ouz jsilA Jooy

adfL Od oefUCYH 40pusA  9je Od # Od

Ad €0:20

§202/52/€0

laquinN "O'd Ag Bupsi JepiQ eseyoing
FOVITHA H3LSVONVY

6 :ebed



6€°212°091$ vL'9vv3$ 00°0$ $9°0.2°091%

spund |1V JO I®i0L
17X 124 v 9vvs 00'0$ 00°0% 1
SL'v8sLZ$ 00°0$ 00°0% SLp8S LTS H
69°059'9$ 00°0% 00°0$ 69°059'8% 9
1Z°5€0'0S1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LZ'SE0'0ELS v
lejol IejoL 1o IejoL anusAey lejol pusdxy pung uopdiiosaq pung
pung Aq sfejol
6€°2LL'0918 rLOYPS 00'0$ $9'0.2'091% spund {Iv JO [Bj0L
rLOVPS vLovbs 00°0% 00°0$ 1
SLv8s'1Zs 00°0¢$ 00°0$ SLp8s'1es HS
69°059'8$ 00°0$ 00'0% 69°059'9$ -G
LZ'5s0'0E1$ 00'0¢$ 00°0% L2'S0'0E1L$ V-5
lejol |ejol 1o |10} anuaAay |ejo] puadxg pung uondivssq puny
pung-ieaj Aq sjejoL
Nd €0:20
JsquinN "O'd Ag Buiisi JepiQ eseyaing
§202/52/€0

JOVTIIA H3LSVYINVY 0l :ebeyd



00°0$ UNOWY PIOA [BJOL  00°04% Junowy 3si jejol ¢

iswey su ‘odeiol L 1s19pIQ) asSeY2Ind [B10L

000s8
G20¢ HOUVIN GZ/8L/IE0 S2/8L/E0 d 7 ISNIdX3 - STILSNUL 4O aHvOod 3 000-0L7-0L0L-V  00'SES INNAT® IONAD 'OLNOZ/E €
G202 HOYVIN G2/8L/1e0 SZ/8L/E0 H ® SASNIAX3 - HOAVIN JAILNDIX3 3 000-02¥-0L2L-V  00'GES INNAT® IONAD 'OLN 02/ )
00210-g¢

NOILVIDOOSSY STVIOI440 ADVTIIA

OLOVTIIA SZ2/8L/€0
uopduasac way

DIHOAU] aeq e areq JUOABIS
PIOANYD  PADY DU JSA

vondussag edA] unagaoy abieyn  Junowy

0y

adA} Od 10BHUOD

Jopusp  eyed Od #0d

Y :S40pusp A IPADY
:aUyT J1BBA J0lId suesyy , N :ady
N :AjuQ 1234 iolid A Jdwaxg N :ploH
A ‘payabipng-uop epnjou) A 9410 N :pied GZ/LE/S0 0] ISil- :efuey ayeq soueiqunouz
SSJON Way| aulT INoYIM [1e1e(] (Jrulio-f A ‘oels N :PIOA jse7 0} 35414 sebuey p| ysreg pA2Y
ity :edAL ‘Od Apig N ‘uado jse 0} Jsii :ebuey
951N sadA] sseysind snyeys way| sofiuey
Nd 0lL:l0
laquinN "O'd Ag Buisi 1epiO 9seyaing
| :9bed

Sc0e/8L/E0

F9VITIA d3LSVONY



00°04$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0.% spuny [Iv JO [e30)
00'0.$ 00'0% 00'0% 000.% v
lejol |ejoL Vo jejol anuaAey Jejo) puadx3y pung uonduassqg pung
pung Aq sjejop
00'0.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00024 spund IV JO [ej0L
00°0.$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ v-s
lejoL 1ejolL 119 [eJ0L SNUSAdY Jejo) pusdxy pung uonduasaqg pung

pund-ieaj Aq sjejol

WNd 0L:LO

G20¢/8L/e0

Jaquiny "Q'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ aseyding
FOVITIA ¥3ALSVYONVT

Z obey



March 21, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
01:40 pu Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 03/07/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRA Transactions February 2025 8,018.51 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH



March 21, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

01:40 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A §,018.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A11 Funds: 8,018.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 8,018.51

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this 1isting.




March 21, 2025
01:34 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 03/14/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 2,467.20 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 683.69 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 7,473.52 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 2,015.38 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 4,321.31 6
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 1,731.77 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 5,543.30 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 140.77 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -4020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 180.95 14

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

cr: A -200-000 CASH



March 21, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

01:34 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 6,577.29 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 17,243.90 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 4,285.32 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 802.08 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 276.08 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 3,105.58 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 1,104.32 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 508.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 7,551.88 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 84.02 2

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



March 21, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

01:34 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 924.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 2,917.69 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 3,876.27 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 3,481.50 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
Payroll charges for paydate 3/14/2025 3,166.00 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1621-100-000. Balance would be:

Cr: A -200-000 CasH

2,663.94-.



March 21, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 5

01:34 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 73,684.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,793.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 80,478.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 80,478.95

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




March 21, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
01:15 pm Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 03/14/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 3/14/2025 5,707.61
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 3/14/2025 519.74

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



March 21, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

01:15 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,707.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 519.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of ATl Funds: 6,227.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,227.35

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE April 14, 2025

Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from March 20, 2025 — April 4, 2025.

Correspondence from Longneckers, Inc., 3587 Walden Avenue, providing notice of a
renewal application with the NY'S Liquor Authority for an on-premises alcoholic beverage
license at its location.

Correspondence from Carl E. Heastie, Speaker, NYS Assembly, informing the Village of
Lancaster of its selection to receive $250,000 funding through the State and Municipal
Facilities Program (SAM) for the purchase and installation of wayfinding signage and fire
equipment as sponsored by former Assemblymember Monica P. Wallace.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Alyssa Jerge, ROAM, 20 West Main Street,
Suite 500, as reviewed by the Commission at its meeting on March 20, 2025.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Kole Kingsland, owner of Big Papa’s
Creamery, 20 West Main Street, Suite 600, as reviewed by the Commission at its meeting
on March 20, 2025.

Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, requesting to send
DPW employees Brian Lubkowski and Matthew Marschner to the 2025 Re-Leaf Workshop
on May 1, 2025, in Rochester, NY at a cost of $70.00 per employee for registration.

Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, requesting to host
the annual Bring Your Child to Work Day on Thursday, April 24, 2025 at the Department of
Public Works Building.

Page 1

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion

1.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

2.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

3.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

4,
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

5.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

6.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

7.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

8.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

- 9 = .

ACTION - Rec/File

Last Updated: 4/10/2025 11:06 AM



/ 20725

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

APRIL 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 18



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

INSTALL SHED

INSTALL SIGN

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

B = RN oo



Lamparelli Const. Co. Inc.
Erie Const Mid-West Inc
Erie Const Mid-West Inc.
Erie Const M:id-West Inc.
Sorelle Salon

Stellar Roofing

Ulrich Sign Co. Inc.

Junior Exteriors LLC
Buffalo’s Best Roofing
Reimer Heating Cooling/Plumb
Irwin Roofing

Riverside Door & Window
WKJ Group LLC

St. Pauly Textile Inc.
Mahabub Alahi Mohammad
All Preo Plumbing LLC
Superior Fence & Rails

Steven Chizuk

20 W Main St.
55 Lombardy St.
145 Erie St.

38 Fairfield Ave.
19 W Main St.
20 Wilkshire PI.

2000 Commercial Pkwy W.

15 Park Blvd.
32 W Drullard Ave.
31 Saint Joseph St.
11 Sturm St.

286 Aurora St.

1817 Como Park Blvd.

3741 Walden Ave.
99 Sawyer Ave.
118 Garfield St.
145 Erie St.

3 Stephen Ct.

Commercial Add/Alt
Roof

Roof

Roof

Commercial Add/Alt
Roof

Sign

Roof

Roof

Residential Plumb
Roof

Roof

Sign

Shed

Residential Add/Alt
Residential Plumb
Fence

Shed



130 [ 23eg

AV 01101 3V STOT/P0/0 “U0 Y00 Yidd :Ag PIIeIousD

:suonydadsuy [e)oL
sseqd QUOTYIST W osq) [ereds  $Z0Z/10/90 Jayseoue] JO a38[IA 18 Aempeolg £THS 678701
ssed Suoryosi e as() fewads  $TOT/T0/V0 Odd 1ovsug 1§ Aempeold £7hS 6v-28'Vv01
ssed 1zzode)) pjeuoy 1K g -ssamsng  SZOT/TE/E0 OTIqeTE80X oqiA (056 2ng) 1S UL "M T1 U'21-v-vLp01
6611-£6£-91L
red 1zzode)) preuoy I£ ¢ - ssouisng  $ZOT/LT/E0 UononNSUoY) SIOH0Ig 91L SAV UOPIEM LE9E T1-L-1T%01
ssed ouomostd HEN os() [erads  §Z0Z/ST/E0 Ie)seoue] JO 93BHA 1§ Aemprolg £2h§ 6-V-28¥01
€ELT-90C91L
ssed 1zzodey pleucy 1K ¢ - ssomisng  STOT/1T/E0 "ou] 98[0IAAY) [iseq 0( 9AV Yoeod 1€ FE-8-11v01
Nosoy 10pdadsay adAyL aeq 1Ru0) AIvmLg SSAIPPY I3 uApf

SUOLYDSLY NRNUOPUNY qOMTHsIoN0d UeAIF SE[oATY I, WRIIM ‘Tzzode) pieuoy :sioysadsuy
$T07/¥0/v0 *oved Pud STOT/0T/€0 =21 WeIg

110day suondadsuy

I915E5URT JO UMO],



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 03/20/25
2025-0234 43 Benson Dr 115.07-13-11 Exterior Property Open Michelle Moran
Maint
2025-0235 3515 Walden Ave  104.11-2-9 Interior Property Open Robert Buza
Maint
2025-0236 188 Erie St 104.16-4-5 Fire Call Out Open Mark Nowak
Open Date: 03/20/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 03/24/25
2025-0240 63 Roosevelt Ave  115.11-20-33 Trash/Rubbish Closed Lisa Dibello Anonymous
Wolski Caller
2025-0241 3637 Walden Ave  104.11-7-11 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Caniestates, LLC
Open Date: 03/24/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 03/25/25
2025-0244 56 Livingston St 104.16-9-2 Drainage Open Tammy Schaefer
Open Date: 03/25/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 03/26/25
2025-0249 25 Washington St~ 104.84-1-21 Exterior Property Open Karl Weber
Maint
Open Date: 03/26/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 03/27/25
2025-0255 5592 Broadway St 115.28-1-3 Exterior Property Open TSAR Properties,
Maint LLC
Open Date: 03/27/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 03/31/25
2025-0260 101 Kurtz Ave 115.07-5-11 Exterior Property Open David Mc Coy
Maint
Open Date: 03/31/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 04/02/25
2025-0263 Sheldon Ave 104.11-11-12 Exterior Property Open NYS Electric &
Maint Gas Corp
2025-0264 Beach Ave 104.11-11-13 Exterior Property Open Village Of
Maint Lancaster
2025-0265 79 Sheldon Ave 104.11-10-1.11 Exterior Property Open VIVLLC
Maint

Generated By: BethCook On: 04/04/2025 At: 10:35 AM

Open Date: 04/02/25 Total #: 3

‘Grand Total: 12

Page 1 of |



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report
03/20/2025 - 04/03/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date
P-2024-36638 14 Cayuga Ave Total roof tear off. 03/26/2024 03/26/2025
P-2024-36639 11 James Pl Total roof tear off. 03/26/2024 03/26/2025
P-2024-36647 59 Lake Ave Roof complete tear off and replacement 03/26/2024 03/26/2025

as shown on contract
P-2024-36650 5200 Broadway St Renovate an existing space for 03/27/2024 03/27/2025

conversion to an ADA bathroom as

shown on construction drawings.

Total Expired Permits: 4

Generated By: BethCook On: 04/04/2025 At: 10:45 AM Page 1 of 1



JSTED # ,1.#47,2
L JRRESPONDESCH
OFFICE USE ONLY WcETING DATE 9095

.- Original __ Amended Date .

rev-01li8125

49

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

. . . - . . . L . P ==l R = |
1. Date Notice Sent: H}@ ‘El ) :2 ‘Egg ;5 I 1a. Delivered by: I\—J(\Ig i <| ) | 'j S ”, -|l 35 s |

2. Select the type of Application that witl be fited with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New York:

O New Application () Removal () ClassChange (IG)CMU

For premises in the City of New York: (counties of Kings, New York, Bronx, Queens and Richmond]:

O New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Temporary Retail Permit O Removal

O diass Change O Method of Operation O Corporate Change ORenewal O Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Afteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community-Board: | H Y )( \ ‘-' 'SIJT['- {/ J

Applicant/Licensee Information:

4. Licensee License D (if applicable): I 7:2\ 01 [ f /:I' f )_ L '{’ Ip{j JF | Expiration Date (if applicable): IO e _f: = |[ JO) 3 5 1
= I /‘ .-f

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: l ‘\lr"'_gj-‘ 't['ﬂi- 4 V€ 'L- k-; ?’“'"\; S l 1¢ |
T i

6. Trade Name (if any): | ‘\\ 1| =) _I

7. Street Address of Establishment: ]_;lar\ S | a""ll.-’"L\.--“] 21 [ AL,
— o S

8.y, Town oWl |11 Tey | Ny zocodes [ JRDR
p) G- 1934
5 7 _ :
10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: ‘ |\ YN _C/}f =S N ‘:i/ Jl\ ';{T-!_’HJ- ; ( OIT)
| () . & > X ] o .

S

|

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: | " | |

11. Type(s) of alcahol sold or to be sold: QO Beer&dcider QO Wine, Beer & Cider ©® Liguor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: O Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook O Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment: [ AN o |
D Seasonal Establishment D Juke Box DDisc Jockey DRecorded Music ﬂKaraoke

14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) 1 Live Music {give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): I J

[Iratron Dancing [ gmployee Dancing [ 1 ExoticDancing [ Topless Entertainment
[ Video/Arcode Games [ Third Party Promoters [ ] Security Personnel
ﬂ Other {specify): l J!ﬂ. W |

15. Licensed Outdoor Area:gNone [ patioordeck [ Rooftop L] Gardep/Grounds [ Freestanding Covered Structure
(check all that apply) sidewalk Cafe |:| Other (specjfy): | ]




-01/28/25
v OFFICE USE ONLY

Original = Amended Date

49

[

} ) i
16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: ﬁ_ﬂ‘ ‘:%'{* er / NGO NN X _ \*{\—Omgé I
. 7 ) i

A
17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: l mfl)m \ ‘/\S Ar. }CD(' I
—t—% 4

18. Is the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? Oves @ No
19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? O vYes O No
20. If this is a transfer application (an existing licensed husiness is being purchased) provide the name and ID number of the licensee:

e | [N J

Name License 1D Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishmentis located? . _ Yes (if YES, SKiP 23-26) Ono

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

<\

22. Building Owner's Full Name: l _Y w‘,I\-_\_ \ W )C K;';'E C‘_‘,C; n uch Ii“."‘f' p,"jr_’-"'\/ ]

23. Building Owner's Street Address: { I

24. City, Town or Village: [ ] State: | J Zip Code: I:l

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: I

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: | [ }I Y3 -,'*\Y \1;4',_” {100 |

27. Representative/Attarney's Street Address: | *Z,‘ ))‘ { __] = '\ lr\fx,\l E-—} VW NI |

28. City, Town o| \nRca<ie v | state: [N @11 ] r \br'L | Zip Code: m

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: | [ "“h[ -y (7Y ]'~ ]L{r"j_,‘ |

i .|

Gl © t;l,ﬁl ] COM |

-t

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: | {3 [ | L ()

l am the applicant or licensee holder or a-principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.,

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

AN 3

(G
31. Printed Principal Name: o\ I ne\drertte: [ LTy |

FUN NI A ) |

ul TSI, 55 \s) |

Date: L ()Y



THE ASSEMBLY

STATE OF NEW YORK
ALBANY
L oomse
GCARL E. HEASTIE LAt;eny, New York 12248
Speaker of the Assembly (518) 455-3791
March 31, 2025

Michael Stegmeier
Village Clerk Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Michael:

I am pleased to inform you that the Village of Lancaster has been selected to receive
$250,000 through the State and Municipal Facilities Program (SAM) for the purchase and
installation of wayfinding signage and fire equipment. The Assembly’s financial commitment to
this project is the result of the efforts and support of Assemblywoman Monica P. Wallace, our
former colleague. Prior to her departure from office, Assemblywoman Wallace had recommended
that this project receive funding. She recognized how important the services you provide are to
your community and knew that this grant would allow you to further your efforts.

In order for this designed project to receive funds through the State and Municipal Facilities
Program, you must complete the enclosed application. The completed application should be
returned to:

Chrysanthe T. Cholakis

Deputy Director of Budget Studies
New York State Assembly

Ways and Means Commiittee
Capitol Building, Room 409
Albany, NY 12248
cholakisc(@nyassembly.gov

This application will be formally submitted by the Committee to the New York State Dormitory
Authority (DASNY) as part of the necessary review process. The Dormitory Authority may
require more detailed information in order for the grant contracting process to proceed, in which
case DASNY staff will contact you directly.

If you have any additional questions about the process, please do not hesitate to contact me or
Chrysanthe T. Cholakis of the Ways and Means Committee (518) 455-4056.

Sincerely,

¥
L

)P & Rt

CARL E. HEASTIE
Speaker
Enclosure



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

April 8, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: ROAM
20 West Main St. Suite 500, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on March 20, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Alyssa Jerge, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Alyssa Jerge, Petitioner



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

W HNG
April 8, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Big Papa’s Creamery
20 West Main St. Suite 600, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on March 20, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Kole Kingsland, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Kole Kingsland, Petitioner



JRRESPO.TE o
S Y s

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029
www.lancastervillageny.gov
Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

April 9, 2025

RE: 2025 Re-Leaf Workshop — Electrical Hazard Awareness Training

Honorable Members of the Village Board,

I am formally requesting to send Brian Lubkowski and Matthew Marschner to the 2025 Re-Leaf Workshop
on May 1, 2025. This training will be held in Rochester, NY from 9:00 AM unal 3:00 PM 2nd will cover
topics to assist our employees in reducing exposure to electrical connections during tree crew duties. The cost
will be $70.00 for each employee attending this training for a total of $140.00.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Wayne K. Cisco

Village of Lancaster
Superdntendent of Public Works
(716) 683-1028 x 302



Electrical Hazard

Awareness
2025 RelLeaf Workshop

MAY 1, 2025 4 ; | 1

[talian American Community Center
150 Frank Dimino Way
Rochester, NY 14624

Continuing education credits, pending approval:
ISA, Planning and Zoning, and TCIA

Finger Lakes ReLeaf
Urban Forestry Workshop

This full day training will cover a range of safety-
related topics essential for arborists working near
energized overhead power lines. Attendees will
receive a certificate of attendance that counts
toward partial fuifillment of the OSHA and Z133
training requirements for arborists working 10 feet
or closer to energized conductors. This workshop
will NOT satisfy EHAP certification.

The workshop will cover:

o How electricity works and basic
terminology,

o Recent incidents involving tree workers
and electrical conductors,

e Current standards and regulations,
¢ Electrical hardware identification,

« Estimating nominal voltage and the
importance of doing so, and

s Work practices to reduce exposure.

25 MILLION TREES INITIATIVE

EIE?EI

Halp New York State meet its goal
of planting 25 million frees by 2033!
If you've planted a tree since
January 1, 2024, scan the QR code E

to enter it into the Tree Tracker.

Visit on.ny.gov/25milliontrees for more information.

Program Details

Check-in begins at 8:30 AM.
Program begins at 9:00 AM and runs until 3 PM.

Lunch is provided.

Program Speakers

Dr. John Ball — Professor of Forestry, South
Dakota State University

More information

For program information:

s Gary Koplun — garrett koplun@dec.ny.gov
For registration information:

¢ urbanforestry@dec.ny.gov

For information on the Urban and
Community Forestry (UCF) Program:

« on.ny.gov/DECurbanforestry



Electrical Hazard Awareness

To register for the May 1 workshop, visit:
nysufc.org/releaf-workshaops/.

General public: $85
Member* rate: $70

(*Member of a ReLeaf Committee or member of
the NYS Urban Forestry Council)

Registration closes: April 23, 2025

Space Is limited! If you must cancel, please email
urbanforestry@dec.ny.gov.

Payment online during registration with a credit
card is preferred, or you may mail a check or
voucher after registering online.

If you need an invoice, please contact
urbanforestry@dec.ny.gov after registering.

Payments are processed by the NYS Urban
Forestry Council. Issues or questions with
payments? Contact admin@nysufc.org

If paying by check, make it payable to:
NYS Urban Forestry Council.

New | Department of
STATE | Environmental
- | Conservation

New York
Releaf

New York’s Community
Forestry Partners

New York RelLeaf

Releafis a statewide program managed by the
New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation's (DEC) UCF Program in partnership
with NYS Urban Forestry Council (NYSUFC).
Rel.eaf brings together professionals and others to
share information about our community forests and
how to improve them. Volunteer members of
Releaf include interested citizens, forestry
professionals, representatives of environmental
not-for-profits, local government officials, and
municipal staff.

New York State Urban Forestry Council

NYSUFC Is a not-for-profit organization that
advises and assists DEC's UCF Program in the
implementation of statewide urban and community
forestry programs.

Funding for DEC's UCF Program and the
NYSUFC, including Releaf, is provided in part by
a grant from the USDA Forest Service.

BN 28 NEW YORK STATE
@ URBAN FORESTRY COUNCH

These institutions are equal opportunity providers.

«first_name» «last_name»
wtitle»

«worg»

ustreet»

«city», «state» «zip_4»

4255



Phone 716-683-1028

Fax 716-683-1029
www.lancastervillageny.gov
Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

April 9, 2025

RE: Bring Your Child to Work Day 2025
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

I am formally requesting to host the annual Bring Your Child To Work Day on Thursday, Apnl 24, 2025.
have attached the sign-up sheet we posted to determine an estimated number of children on-site at the
Department of Public Works Building.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

T, QL

Wayne K. Cisco

Village of Lancaster
Superintendent of Public Works
(716) 683-1028 x 302



BRINGYOUR

\/// @‘?\?W DAY .




RESOLUTIONS April 14, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to adopt and renew the pledge to designate the Village of Lancaster as a Pro
Housing Community as presented for the purpose of continuing certification through the New
York State Pro-Housing Communities Program which is required to be eligible for specific
discretionary funding grants.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution to accept the MS4 Annual Report / Interim Progress Certification as prepared by
William Schutt as Village Engineer and filed with NYS Department of Environmental

Conservation on March 31, 2025.

ACTION - | Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - | Approved
Denied
Refer to:

| ACTION - | Approved
Denied
Refer 1o:

| ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer io:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Reler to:

ACTION - Approved )
Denied
Refer to:

10.

ACTION - Approved
Denied

Page | Last Updated: 4/10/2025 11:22 AM



RESOLUTION No: [INSERT RESOLUTION NUMBER]

[Member of highest body of elected officials] moved and [other member of highest

body of elected officials] seconded that

WHEREAS, the Village of Lancaster, NY (hereinafter “local government”) believes that the
lack of housing for New York residents of all ages and income levels negatively impacts the
future of New York State’s economic growth and community well-being;

WHEREAS, the housing crisis has negative effects at regional and local levels, we believe
that every community must do their part to contribute to housing growth and benefit from
the positive impacts a healthy housing market brings to communities;

WHEREAS, we believe that supporting housing production of all kinds in our community
will bring multiple benefits, including increasing housing access and choices for current
and future residents, providing integrated accessible housing options that meet the needs
of people with sensory and mobility disabilities, bringing economic opportunities and
vitality to our communities, and allowing workers at all levels to improve their quality of life
through living closer to their employment opportunities;

WHEREAS, we believe that evidence showing that infill development that reduces sprawl
and supports walkable communities has significant environmental and public health
benefits; and

WHEREAS, we believe that affirmatively furthering fair housing and reducing segregation is
not only required by law, but is essential for keeping our community strong and vibrant;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Village of Lancaster, NY in order to
take positive steps to alleviate the housing crisis, adopts the Pro Housing Communities
pledge, which will have us endeavor to take the following important steps:

1. Streamlining permitting for multifamily housing, affordable housing, accessible
housing, accessory dwelling units, and supportive housing.

2. Adopting policies that affirmatively further fair housing.
3. Incorporating regional housing needs into planning decisions.
4. Increasing development capacity for residential uses.

5. Enacting policies that encourage a broad range of housing development,
including multifamily housing, affordable housing, accessible housing, accessory dwelling
units, and supportive housing.



Homes and
Community Renewal

NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

New York State Pro-Housing Communities Program

The Pro-Housing Communities Program provides a certification program for local governments that are
taking action to support housing growth to address the housing shortage throughout the State. Obtaining
certification is now required to be eligible for specific discretionary funding grants.

Program Overview
There are two options for certification in the Pro-Housing Community program.

Option 1:

Communities that can show that their housing permitting has increased by a set percentage in the last year
or in aggregate of the last three years will submit that permitting documentation (planning and building
permits) to be considered for designation. In addition, these communities will be required to submit
documentation on their zoning code, zoning map, and last five years of housing permitting, including
planning, zoning, site plans, and building permits.

Option 2:

Communities that have not yet seen housing growth can also achieve Pro-Housing Communities

designation. A community can take the following actions to achieve certification: 1) pass a resolution & -
stating their commitment to Pro-Housing principles, and 2) submit documentation on their zoning code,

zoning map, and last five years of housing permitting, including planning, zoning, site plans, and building

permits.

Submission Timeline and Renewals

Initial Designation
Submissions are accepted on a rolling basis. HCR will provide a determination of certification within 90

days of a complete submission.

Designation Renewals
After the original designation, municipalities must submit annual information including building permits
data by the end of Q1 of the following year (March 31) in order to maintain their Pro-Housing

Community designation.

Deadline for notifying grant agencies
HCR will provide a list of all qualifying municipalities to the agencies on the list of eligible grants prior
to the grant submission deadlines. Municipalities should include their designation, if received, in their

applications for the eligible grants.



Eligible Grant Programs

The programs currently using the Pro-Housing Communities designation include:

Downtown Revitalization Initiative (DRI) — Department of State

NY Forward program — Department of State

NY Main Street program — Homes and Community Renewal

Regional Council Capital Fund — Empire State Development

Market New York (capital grants only) — Empire State Development

Long Island Investment Fund (LIIF) — Empire State Development

Mid-Hudson Momentum Fund — Empire State Development

Public Transportation Modernization Enhancement Program (MEP) — Department of
Transportation

Additional programs may be added in the future

Only municipal applicants are eligible for the Pro-Housing Communities certification. Nonprofit or other
entities may still apply for grants from the above programs if they qualify.

For More Information

If you have additional questions about the Pro-Housing Communities program, visit our website at
https://her.ny. gov/pro-housing-community-program.

To reach the Pro-Housing team, you can send an email to prohousing@hcr.ny.gov.



1. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: OPTION 1

01 Letter of Intent from authorized representative of the municipality

O Zoning map file in a format readable by standard GIS software (shapefile, etc)
O Zoning code summary (Excel template from HCR site)

Housing Planning and Building Permit information from prior five years (2018-2022; Excel

template from HCR site)
- Documentation that the locality’s housing stock has increased by 1% (MTCD counties) or by
0.33% in the remaining NYS counties over the past year (Excel template from HCR site) OR
- Documentation that in the last three years, the aggregate growth of the housing stock relative to

the 2020 US Census was 3% (MTCD counties) or 1% in upstate counties (Excel template from
HCR site)

2. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: OPTION 2

O  Letter of Intent from authorized representative of the municipality

Executed Pro-Housing Community Resolution by relevant governing body (town/village council,

= board, etc)

O Zoning map file in a format readable by standard GIS software (shapefile, etc)

O Zoning code summary (Excel template from HCR site)

0 Housing Planning and Building Permit information from prior five years (2018-2022; Excel
template from HCR site)



RESOLUTION® |,
Mwmsoﬂou,# 177 T

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Bureau of Water Permits
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-3505
P: (518) 402-8111| F: (518) 402-9029
www.dec.ny.gov

MS4 Operator Certification Form for eReports
SPDES General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges From
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (GP-0-24-001)

Instructions

As required by Part V.B.2. and Part V.B.3. of GP-0-24-001, the MS4 Operator must submit the Annual
Report and the Interim Progress Certification, respectively. As stated in Part V.B.5. of GP-0-24-001,
all reports must be signed in accordance with Part X.J. of GP-0-24-001.

MS4 Operator Name: V”Iage of Lancaster

Permit ID: NYR20A 293

HQ9-V2X3-Z9C8T

eReport Submission Number:

MS4 Operator Certification

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly
gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of
fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Name (please print or type) Title

Lynne T. Ruda Village Mayor

Sirnature Date

Lll il ﬁ@la 3 / 30 / 2028

f NEWYORK
TATE OF
SFPORTUNITY

Department of
Environmental
Conservation




MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025
O,

Alternate ldentifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ9-V2X3-Z9C8T Revision1 Form Version 1.0

Review

This step allows you to review the whole form to confirm the information is accurate and complete, prior to certification and
submission. If any responses are marked with errors, please use the navigation pane to the left or the arrow above to return
to previous sections of the form. Once there, you can edit your responses and correct any missing or invalid fields.

Please note: Information you have entered into the form will not be visible to NYSDEC staff until you complete the ‘Certify
and Submit’ step.

MS4 OPERATOR INFORMATION

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name
Village of Lancaster

Permit ID #:
NYR20A253

MS4 Operator Type
Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in
Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address
5423 Broadway

Lancaster NY 14086

Erie



Ranking Official
Official Title First and Last Name Phone Email
Mayor Lynne Ruda 716-683-2105 lruda@lancastervillage.org

Report Preparer
Report Preparer Title First and Last Name Phone Email

Contract Engineer William Schutt 716-683-5961 wschutt@wmschutt.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title First and Last Name Phone Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator William Schutt 716-683-5961 wschutt@wmschutt.com
PART IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a
coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact
sheet:

MS4 Permit Webpage =

MS4 Toolbox =2

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the
SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The Western NY Stormwater Coalition's current 5 year Memorandum of
Agreement ends 12/31/2025; updates will be addressed prior to

finalizing



Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes
Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part
IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping
requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase | of the comprehensive
mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase Il of the comprehensive
mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators,
has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part

IV.E)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not a newly designated MS4 Operator

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)
No



Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
Compliance deliverable is not due

PART VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?
None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified?
{(PartVLA.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and
associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part
VIA.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach
topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will
reduce the potential for pollutants explained? {Part VI.A.1.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational
messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target
audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach

topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)
No



Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or
education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public invelvement/participation in
the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided?
(Part VI.B.1.a.)

Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?
Public hearings or meetings

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their
involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and
how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?
Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)
Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly
available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft
annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?
Presentation of the draft Annual Report

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been
summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No



Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.
0

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been
summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?
1

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring
locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.}

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been
updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been
prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been
updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No” or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection
and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part
VI.C.1.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part
VI.C.1.e.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

0

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations
inspection and sampling procedures been provided? {Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact
information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations
inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VLC.1.e.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A”" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection
and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down
program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track
down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been
provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No” or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact
information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track
down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down
procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination
program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator’s illicit discharge
elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination
been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact
information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge
elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VL.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination
procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program
been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator’s construction oversight
procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided?
(Part VI.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact
information for the individuals who have received construction
oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A” for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight
procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part
VL.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?
0



Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been
prioritized? (Part V1.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?
0

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site
prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for
reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of
Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control
principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other
Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or
approvals? (Part V1.D.é.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the
individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed
training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil &
Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for
individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part
VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement
of construction activity? (Part V1.D.7.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for
construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department
endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles
from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department
endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part
VL.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the
inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-
construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require
attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

Yes



Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the
individuals who have received four (&) hours of Department endorsed
training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil &
Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for
individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated?

(Part VI1.D.8.d.)
Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated?
(PartVILE.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?
0

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been
included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VLE.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection
and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part

VI.E.4.)
Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been
inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP
inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-
construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part

VI.E.4.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the
individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and
maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP
inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated?
(PartVI.E.4.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices
(BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and
municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program
been developed and implemented? (Part VL.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility
procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been
provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for
the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures
training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No



Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been
updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within two (2} years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been
developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been
updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been
prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.}

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been
updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific
SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part

VILF.2.d.i.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority
municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring
locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part

VI.F.2.d.ii.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual
monitoring completed?

0

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring
completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority
municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive
site assessment completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority
municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site
assessment completed?

0

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program
been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No



Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Dperator's municipal operations
procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided?

{Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for
the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures
training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been
reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of
inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection
information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been
swept? (Part VL.F.3.d.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting “No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



What percentage of the total streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of
ways have been swept?

100

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas
been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and
right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part
VLF.3.d.ii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
Not Year 5

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific
BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
Not Year 5

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in
Appendix C of GP-0-24-0017

Yes

For which poltutant(s) is the waterbody impaired? Select the pollutants for all the impaired waters listed in Appendix C of GP-
0-24-001 to which the MS4 Operator discharges.

Phosphorus
Pathogens
Silt/Sediment

Which requirements in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?
None Specified

Phosphorus



Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system {GIS), to
include MS4 infrastructure and sewershed information for each MS4
outfall and ADA MS4 outfall discharging to a phosphorus impaired
water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIl.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
Compliance deliverable is not due

'

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include the listed items for each MS4 outfall discharging to a
phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIL.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include ADA MS4 outfalls discharging to a phosphorus impaired water
listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIl.A.1.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 1

Twice a year, in Year 4 and Year 5: Have educational messages with
information specific to phosphorus been provided? (Part Vill.A.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has the number of each item listed in
Part VIILA.1.b. been included on the MS4 outfall inventory for each
associated MS4 outfall? (Part VIILA.4.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due



Minimum Control Measure &

How many high priority construction sites discharge to the phosphorus
impaired water(s)?

0

Minimum Control Measure 6

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have all streets located in sewersheds
discharging to phosphorus impaired segments been swept? (Part
VIll.A.7.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

What percentage of streets located in sewersheds discharging to
phosphorus impaired segments have been swept?

100

Silt/Sediment

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include MS4 infrastructure and sewershed information for each MS4
outfall and ADA MS4 outfall discharging to a silt/sediment impaired
water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIl.B.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include facilities with SPDES permit coverage under the MSGP with
stormwater discharges applicable under Sector C, E, L, or J with
facility contact? (Part VIIl.B.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include ADA MS4 outfalls discharging to a silt/sediment impaired
water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIL.B.1.c.)

No



Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 1

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have individuals involved in construction activity
within the sewershed boundary been educated on the use of post-
construction SMPs that are intended to collect and separate silt and
sediment debris from stormwater before discharging to waters of the

State? (Part VIIL.B.2.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has the number of each item listed in
Part VIII.B.1.b. been included on the MS4 outfall inventory for each
associated MS4 outfall? (Part VIII.B.4.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 4

How many high priority construction sites discharge to the
silt/sediment impaired water(s)?

0

Minimum Control Measure é

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have all streets located in sewersheds
discharging to silt/sediment impaired segments been swept? (Part
VIIl.B.7.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

What percentage of streets located in sewersheds discharging to
silt/sediment impaired segments have been swept?

100



Pathogens

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include MS4 infrastructure and sewershed information for each MS4
outfall and ADA MS4 outfall discharging to a pathogens impaired water
listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIL.C.1.a.}

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include the listed items for each MS4 outfall discharging to a
pathogens impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIIl.C.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “"N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system
mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to
include ADA MS4 outfalls discharging to a pathogens impaired water
listed in Appendix C? {Part Vill.C.1.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 1

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have educational messages with information
specific to pathogens been provided? {Part VII1.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or “N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has the number of each item listed in
Part VIII.C.1.b. been included on the MS4 outfall inventory for each
associated MS4 outfall? (Part VIII.C.4.)

No



Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

Minimum Control Measure 6

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have all streets located in sewersheds
discharging to pathogens impaired segments been swept? (Part
VIII.C.7.a.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Compliance deliverable is not due

What percentage of streets located in sewersheds discharging to
pathogens impaired segments have been swept?

0

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has the effectiveness of deterrents,
population controls, and other measures that may reduce bird related
pathogen contributions been evaluated? (Part VIII.C.7.b.iv.)

Yes

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have dog waste receptacles been made
available in areas where pets/domestic animals may frequent? (Part
VIIL.C.7.c.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-
24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

INTERIM PROGRESS STATUS




Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact
sheet:

MS4 Permit Webpage 53

MS4 Toolbox L5

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed
routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

None Specified

CERTIFICATION

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4
Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link
below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification
and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form =



Attach completed certification form.

No files uploaded

Comment
None Specified

A\ At least one file is required.




